Fork of the Trinity River, Fort Worth, 11000128

Texas Garden Clubs, Inc., Headquarters, 3111 Old Garden Rd, Fort Worth, 11000136

#### **Travis County**

Delwood Duplex Historic District, (Historic Residential Suburbs in the United States, 1830–1960 MPS) Roughly bounded between Maplewood Ave and Kirkwood, Ashwood, and Wrightwood Rds, Austin, 11000132

#### VERMONT

#### Windham County

Middletown Rural Historic District, Middletown Rd, Avery Park Dr, Middletown Cemetery Rd, Woodchuck Hill Rd, Rte 121, Grafton, 11000101

#### WISCONSIN

#### Milwaukee County

Juneau Highlands Residential Historic District, 6600–6734 W Grant St, 2109–2180 S Livingston Terrace, 6608–6656 W Revere Place, and 6627–29 W Revere Pl, West Allis, 11000116

#### **Oneida County**

Mayer, George P., Boathouse, 7708 Braeger Rd, Town of Three Lakes, 11000115

#### WYOMING

#### **Albany County**

Durlacher House, 501 S 5th St, Laramie, 11000097

Other Actions:

Request for REMOVAL has been made for the following resources:

# INDIANA

#### **Marion County**

Chadwick, 1005 N Pennsylvania St, Indianapolis, 83000061

## TENNESSEE

# **Shelby County**

Pippin Roller Coaster, Bounded by E Pkwy, Central and Southern Aves, and Early Maxwell Blvd, Memphis, 07001166

In the interest of preservation the comment period for the following resource has been shortened to (3) three days.

# VIRGINIA

### **Appomattox County**

Holiday Lake 4–H Educational Center, 1267 4–H Camp Rd, Rte 2, Appomattox, 11000091

[FR Doc. 2011-5400 Filed 3-8-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-764]

In the Matter of Certain Digital Televisions and Components Thereof, and Certain Electronic Devices Having a Blu-Ray Disc Player and Components Thereof; Notice of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a first complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on February 4, 2011, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of LG Electronics, Inc. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain digital televisions and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 6,785,906 (the '906 patent), U.S. Patent No. RE 37,326 (the '326 patent), U.S. Patent No. 5,533,071 (the '071 patent), and U.S. Patent No. 5,923,711 (the '711 patent). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

Notice is also given that a second complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on February 4, 2011, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of LG Electronics. Inc. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain electronic devices having a Bluray Disc player and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,701,835 (the '835 patent), U.S. Patent No. 7,577,080 (the '080 patent), U.S. Patent No. 7,619,961 (the '961 patent), and U.S. Patent No. 7,756,398 (the '398 patent). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation

and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and a cease and desist

**ADDRESSES:** The complaints, except for any confidential information contained therein, are available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at http:// www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–2571.

**Authority:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaints, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on March 3, 2011, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, a consolidated investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain digital televisions and components thereof that infringe one or more of claims 1-9, 11-12, and 16–19 of the '906 patent, claims 29, 32, 35, 38 and 40 of the '326 patent, claim 1 of the '071 patent, and claims 1, 14, 31, and 38 of the '711 patent; whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain electronic devices having a Bluray Disc player and components thereof that infringe one or more of claims 14-20 and 27-33 of the '835 patent, claims 16-29 of the '080 patent, claims 1-2, 5-7, 9-10 and 13-15 of the '961 patent and claims 10 and 14 of the '398 patent; and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

- (2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:
- (a) The complainant is: LG Electronics, Inc., LG Twin Towers, 20, Yeouido-dong, Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul 150–721, Korea.
- (b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Sony Corporation, 7–1 Konan, 1-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108–0075, Japan; Sony Corporation of America, 550 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10022;

Sony Electronics, Inc., 16530 Via Esprillo, San Diego, CA 92127; Sony Computer Entertainment, Inc., 2– 6–21, Minami-Aoyama, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107–0062, Japan;

Sony Computer Entertainment America LLC, 919 East Hillsdale Blvd., Foster City, CA 94404.

- (c) The Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation, is Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and
- (3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaints and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13, Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaints and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaints and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefore is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaints and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaints and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as

alleged in the complaints and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 3, 2011.

#### James R. Holbein,

 $\label{eq:acting Secretary to the Commission.} \\ [\text{FR Doc. 2011-5399 Filed 3-8-11; 8:45 am}]$ 

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-763]

In the Matter of Certain Radio Control Hobby Transmitters and Receivers and Products Containing Same; Notice of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on January 14, 2011, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Horizon Hobby, Inc. An amended complaint was filed on February 28, 2011. The amended complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain radio control hobby transmitters and receivers and products containing same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,391,320, U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX-7-226-001, and U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,080,770. The amended complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202–205–2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by

contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <a href="http://www.usitc.gov">http://www.usitc.gov</a>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <a href="http://edis.usitc.gov">http://edis.usitc.gov</a>.

# **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–2571.

**Authority:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on March 2, 2011, ordered that—

- (1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine:
- (a) Whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain radio control hobby transmitters and receivers and products containing same that infringe one or more of claims 1–5 of U.S. Patent No. 7,391,320, or U.S. Copyright Reg. No. TX-7-226-001, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337; and
- (b) Whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain radio control hobby transmitters and receivers and products containing same that infringe U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 3,080,770, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;
- (2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is: Horizon Hobby, Inc., 4105 Fieldstone Road, Champaign, IL 61822.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served: